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Pursuant to Federal Trade Commission ("Commission") Rule of Procedure 3.12, 

Respondent, BAN, LLC respectfully submits this Answer and Grounds of Defense in response to 

the Complaint filed in this matter. 

With respect to the first paragraph of the Complaint, BAN, LLC denies 



Basc, 



Dermalin-APg, Cutting Gel, and Tummy Flattening Gel Products for Fat Loss 





inherently vague, not defined in the Complaint, and subject to no discernible quantitative or 

qualitative requirements. 

22. Denied in that the allegations assume that Respondent BAN, LLC made 

the representations alleged in Paragraphs 20 and 21, which Respondent BAN, LLC denies. 

Further, the phrase "reasonable basis" is inherently vague, not defined in the Complaint, and 

subject to no discernible quantitative or qualitative requirements. 

23. Respondent BAN, LLC denies that it has represented that "Cutting Gel 

causes rapid and visibly obvious fat loss in areas of the body to which it is applied" and thus 

denies having represented that "published, clinical testing" has proven that statement to be true. 

Further, the language "Cutting Gel causes rapid and visibly obvious fat loss in areas of the body 

to which it is applied" does not appear in the advertisements for Cutting Gel identified in 

Paragraph 13, is not defined in the Complaint, and is inherently vague, subjective, and 

susceptible to numerous different interpretations. 

24. Denied in that the allegations assume that Respondent BAN, LLC has 

represented that "Cutting Gel causes rapid and visibly obvious fat loss in areas of the body to 

which it is applied" and that "published, clinical testing" has proven that statement to be true, 

which Respondent BAN, LLC denies. Further, the language "Cutting Gel causes rapid and 

visibly obvious fat loss in areas of the body to which it is applied" does not appear in the 

advertisements for Cutting Gel identified in Paragraph 13, is not defined in the Complaint, and is 

inherently vague, subjective, and susceptible to numerous different interpretations. 

25. Respondent BAN, LLC denies that it has represented that "Tummy 

Flattening Gel causes rapid and visibly obvious fat loss in areas of the body to which it is 

applied" and thus denies having represented that "published, clinical testing" has proven that 



statement to be true. Further, the language "Tummy Flattening Gel causes rapid and visibly 

obvious fat loss in areas of the body to which it is applied" does not appear in the advertisements 

for Tummy Flattening Gel identified in Paragraph 13, is not defined in the Complaint, and is 

inherently vague, subjective, and susceptible to numerous different interpretations. 

26. Denied in that the allegations assume that Respondent BAN, LLC has 

represented that "Tummy Flattening Gel causes rapid and visibly obvious fat loss in areas of the 

body to which it is applied" and that "published, clinical testing" has proven that statement to be 

true, which Respondent denies. Further, the language "Tummy Flattening Gel causes rapid and 

visibly obvious fat loss in areas of the body to which it is applied" does not appear in the 

advertisements for Tummy Flattening Gel identified in Paragraph 13, is not defined in the 

Complaint, and is inherently vague, subjective, and susceptible to numerous different 

interpretations. 

Leptoprin and Anorex Products for Weight and Fat Loss in "the Significantly Overweight" 

27. Admitted that, at certain times, Respondent BAN, LLC disseminated 

advertisements and/or labeling for Leptoprin. Admitted that, at certain times, Respondent BAN, 

LLC disseminated advertisements and/or labeling for Anorex. Denied in that the term "caused" 

is inherently vague, subjective, and susceptible to multiple meanings. Admitted that the quoted 

language in sub-paragraphs 27(A) through 27(C) appear in the advertisements attached as 

Exhibits H through J, but denied that those quotations accurately or l l l y  reflect the express 

andlor implied messages of those advertisements. Otherwise denied. 

28. Denied as to Paragraph 28(A) in that the language "causes weight loss of 

more than 20 pounds, including as much as 50,60, or 147 pounds, in significantly overweight 





denies that it has represented that 



Anorex identified in Paragraph 27, is not defined in the Complaint, and is inherently vague, 

subjective, and susceptible to numerous different interpretations. Denied as to Paragraph 33(B). 

The language "causes loss of substantial, excess fat in significantly overweight users" does not 

appear in the advertisements for Anorex identified in Paragraph 27, is not defined in the 

Complaint, and is inherently vague, subjective, and susceptible to numerous different 

interpretations. 

34. Respondent BAN, LLC denies having made the representations alleged in 

Paragraph 33 and thus denies having represented that it "possessed and relied upon a reasonable 

basis that substantiated" such representations. Further, the phrase "reasonable basis" is 

inherently vague, not defined in the Complaint, and subject to no discernible quantitative or 

qualitative requirements. 

35. Denied in that the allegations assume that Respondent BAN, LLC made 

the representations alleged in Paragraphs 33 and 34, which Respondent denies. Further, the 

phrase "reasonable basis" is inherently vague, not defined in the Complaint, and subject to no 

discernible quantitative or qualitative requirements. 

PediaLean Product for Weight Loss in Children 

36. Admitted that, at certain times, Respondent BAN, LLC disseminated 

advertisements andlor labeling for PediaLean. Denied in that the term "caused" is inherently 

vague, subjective, and susceptible to multiple meanings. Admitted that advertisements for 

PediaLean have appeared in the publications named in the second sentence of Paragraph 36. 

Admitted that the quoted language in sub-paragraphs 36(A) through 36(B) appear in the 



advertisements attached as Exhibits K and L, but denied that those quotations accurately or fully 

reflect the express andor implied messages o f  those advertisements. Otherwise denied. 

37. Denied in that the language "causes substantial weight loss in overweight 

or obese children" does not appear in the advertisements for PediaLean identified in Paragraph 

36, is not defined in the Complaint, and is inherently vague, subjective, and susceptible to 

numerous different interpretations. 

38. Respondent BAN, LLC denies having made the representation alleged in 

Paragraph 37 and thus denies having represented that it "possessed and relied upon a reasonable 

basis that substantiated" such representation. Further, the phrase "reasonable basis" is inherently 

vague, not defined in the Complaint, and subject to no discernible quantitative or qualitative 

requirements. 

39. Denied in that the allegations assume that Respondent BAN, LLC made 

the representations alleged in Paragraphs 37 and 38, which Respondent denies. Further, the 

phrase "reasonable basis" is inherently vague, not defined in the Complaint, and subject to no 

discernible quantitative or qualitative requirements. 

40. Respondent BAN, LLC denies that it has represented that PediaLean 

"causes substantial weight loss in overweight or obese children" and, thus, denies having 

represented that "clinical testing" proves that statement to be true. Further, the language "causes 

substantial weight loss in overweight or obese children" does not appear in the advertisements 

for PediaLean identified in Paragraph 36, is not defined in the Complaint, and is inherently 

vague, subjective, and susceptible to numerous different interpretations. 

41. Denied in that the allegations assume that Respondent BAN, LLC has 

represented that PediaLean "causes substantial weight loss in overweight or obese children" and 



that "clinical testing" proves that statement to be true, which Respondent denies. Further, the 

language "causes substantial weight loss in overweight or obese children" does not appear in the 

advertisements for PediaLean identified in Paragraph 36, is not defined in the Complaint, and is 

inherently vague, subjective, and susceptible to numerous different interpretations. 

Expertise of Respondent Mowrev 

42. Denied. 

43. Admitted that Respondent Daniel B. Mowrey is not a medical doctor. 

Otherwise denied. 

44. Denied. 

ADDITIONAL GROUNDS OF DEFENSE 

Without assuming any burden of production or proof that it would not otherwise 

be required to hear under applicable law, Respondent asserts the following defenses and reserves 

its right to raise additional defenses as appropriate: 

Fifth Amendment -- Due Process 

This enforcement action is based upon regulatory standards governing the 

quantity and quality of substantiation Respondent must possess at the time it makes express and and  
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advertising activity and, therefore, violate Respondent's rights to due process under the Fifth 

Amendment to the Constitution of the United States. The Complaint and enforcement action 

based upon such standards must therefore be dismissed. 

First Amendment -- Freedom of Speech 

The Commission's Complaint, enforcement action and the relief sought abridge 

Respondent's rights under the First Amendment to the Constitution of the United States because 

the Commission seeks to restrict, restrain andlor prohibit protected commercial speech, because 

the Commission seeks to restrict, restrain and/or prohibit protected commercial speech through 

the use of ad hoc and non-defined terms and advertising substantiation lacking any measurable 

degree of definiteness, and because the Commission's actions are premised at least in part upon 

alleged representations made "by implication" that the Commission has labeled false or 

misleading without relying on extrinsic evidence. In proceeding this way, the Commission has 

failed to choose and/or rejected alternate means to achieve its interests that are less restrictive of 

protected speech. 

Puffery 

One or more of the advertisements identified in the Complaint contains one or 

more claims and/or representations that are vague, generalized, subjective, highly suggestive, 

and/or exaggerated statements, and/or statements that ordinary consumers do not take literally or 

rely upon, and/or statements that cannot be substantiated objectively. Such claims and/or 

representations constitute puffery, which is not likely and/oading Com3(aliterr)]Ton



makes express and implied claims in advertisements. The standards fail and have failed to 

provide reasonable persons, including Respondent, with fair notice as to whether contemplated 

claims in advertisements, including those at issue in this proceeding, are and were permissible 

and/or allow and have allowed the Commission and/or its representatives to enforce the 

standards pursuant to their personal or subjective predilections. The regulatory standards are 

unconstitutional; therefore, this enforcement action constitutes agency action that is arbitrary, 

capricious, an abuse of discretion, otherwise not in accordance with law, contrary to 

constitutional right, and/or without observance of procedure required by law. 

Federal Trade Commission Act (15 U.S.C. 8 45(b)) -- No Reason to Believe 

The Commission failed, or failed properly, to reach the required determination 

that it had "reason to believe" Respondent has violated the Act prior to initiating this 

enforcement action. The reasons for that failure include, hut are not necessarily limited to, the 

Commission's use of regulatory standards that are inherently vague and subject to no discernible 

quantitative or qualitative requirements, and its refusal to consider extrinsic evidence in 

determining whether the advertisements at issue are false or misleading. In failing, or failing 

properly, to reach the "reason to believe" determination, the Commission has violated 15 U.S.C. 

5 45@) of the Act. 

Federal Trade Commission Act (15 U.S.C. 6 45ib) -- Interest of the Public 

The Complaint and this enforcement action are based upon regulatory standards 

governing the quantity and quality of substantiation Respondent must possess at the time it 

makes express and implied claims in advertisements. The standards fail and have failed to 

provide reasonable persons, including Respondent, with fair notice as to whether contemplated 

claims in advertisements, including those at issue in this proceeding, are and were permissible 
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